Questions on Synopsis Posted NNG08GEWA

Q - Regarding the solicitation NNG08GEWA, is there a site visit scheduled?  

A – There is not a site visit scheduled for this synopsis. There will be a site visit once the Government posts the Request for Proposal (RFP). The RFP will have detailed instructions on the site visit.

Q -Have you not posted the RFP yet? 

A – No, the RFP has not been posted yet. The Government hopes to post the RFP in the January 08 timeframe.  
Q - Considering a very limited time given for the solicitation, is there a possibility to extend the due date?

A – NNG08GEWA was a request for information via a synopsis and not a solicitation. The Government will not extend the due date of 12/11/07. The solicitation will be posted as an RFP at a later date.

Q - We will send you a letter showing our interest and company profile.  Can we send it by email to you? 

A – The Government has requested that you send your interest via mail, email or fax, please see the instructions in the request for information synopsis, NNG08GEWA.

Q - Is there any documentation needed for this sight source, or is there anything I need to provide, please let me know.

A – Provide a letter, email, or fax showing your company's interest. This is all that is required at this time.

Q - We were curious if you would consider a Hubzone Set-Aside for this procurement?

A – The responses received as a result of this synopsis which is a request for information are evaluated for any/all set aside considerations as part of our strategic planning for this procurement.  Moreover, NASA Policy is that concession agreements are to be competed in accordance with the FAR and NASA FAR Supplement to the maximum extent practicable.

Q - Our planned response will be a letter format. Please confirm that this will be acceptable and responsive. 
A – A letter format to show your company's interest is fine. An email or fax would also be sufficient.
Q - In regards to the above subject solicitation, can you provide me with the previous contracted dollar amount?  

A - The current food services concession agreement is between the NASA Goddard Space Flight Center's employee exchange (i.e., GEWA, a non-appropriated fund instrumentality of the Federal Government) and the Concessionaire. Under the terms of this Agreement, the Concessionaire makes monthly commissions payments (with a guaranteed minimum monthly vending payment to GEWA for its vending and cafeteria operations.  More specifically, compensation to the Concessionaire is made in the form of net profits or fees generated in the cafeteria, vending, mobile food station, and catering operations.  The current agreement also has unique provisions with respect to facilities investments made by the Concessionaire.  Such provisions may or may not become part of the upcoming solicitation.
